PW121311-21

Howard Michael

From: websiteforms@rcgov.org

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 4:08 PM

To: Peacock Wanda; Kooiker Sam; Howard Michael

Subject: Form Submitted from City of Rapid City Website - Citizen Interest Appiication

The Citizen Interest Application was submitted from the City of Rapid City website. Here are

the responses given.
Name: Richard Trapp

Street address: 4810 W. Chicago St.

City, State, Zip: Rapid City, SD

City resident: Yes

Ward (see link at the top of this page if you are not sure ﬁhat ward you are in): 5
Daytime Phone: 605-381-6904

Evening Phone: 605-381-6904/ 721-4415

Email Address: richard.trapp@bhcorp.com

Please list the specific committee(s) for which you are applying: RC Mechanical Board (Member
Now)

Work and/or business experience related to the committee(s): 35 Years Refrig. Svc,A/C,&
Heating

Education, license, certification, & experience: Associate degree Refrig,A/C, & Electrical.
ND College of Science Mechanical License # 58894

Community involvement, activities, service organizations: Refig Service Eng Society. BH
Homebuilders Ass.

Additional information/qualifications relevant for the committee or committees to which you
are applying:



PW121311-21

Howard Michael

From: websiteforms@rcgov.org

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 8:13 AM

To: Peacock Wanda; Kooiker Sam; Howard Michael

Subject: Form Submitted from City of Rapid City Website - Citizen Interest Application

The Citizen Interest Application was submitted from the City of Rapid City website. Here are

the responses given.
Name: GLENN DELABARRE

Street address: 728 Alta vista Drive

City, State, Zip: Rapid City, SD, 57701

City resident: Yes

Ward (see link at the top of this page if you are not sure what ward you are in): 1
Daytime Phone: 605-438-4%00

Evening Phone: 685-348-4368

Email Address: gdelabarre@bhsh.com

Please list the specific committee(s) for which you are applying: Mechanical Board
Work and/or business experience related to the committee(s): 28 years

Education, license, certification, & experience: Associate degree, RC Mechanical Contractors
license, Current board member.

Community involvement, activities, service organizations: Citizens Police Acedemy, Noon
Optimists, RSES.

Additional information/qualifications relevant for the committee or committees to which you
are applying:



PW121311-21

Howard Michael

From: websiteforms@rcgov.org

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 8:07 AM

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
Name: Thomas Aasby

Street address: 40823 Chief Dr

City, State, Zip: Rapid City 57701

City resident: Yes

Ward (see link at the top of this page if you are not sure what ward you are in): 4
Daytime Phone: 605-390-7327

Evening Phone: 605-348-9651

Email Address: TJAASBY@RAP.MIDCO.NET

Please list the specific committee(s) for which you are applying: RC Mechanical Beoard

Work and/or business experience related to the committee(s): 14 years in propane industry-
current representative on board for propane industry

Education, license, certification, & experience: numerous propane industry certifications
through CETP traing also certified in various piping methods through manufacters training

Community involvement, activities, service organizations: RC Mechanical Board, Past Vol. Fire
dept., Past Pennington Co. Fire Service Board

Additional information/qualifications relevant for the committee or committees to which you
are applying:



PW121311-21

Howard Michael

From: websiteforms@rcgov.org

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 10:32 AM

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
Name: Charles (Buz® Hammerquist

Street address: 581 Valley Drive

City, State, Zip: Rapid city, sD 57783

City resident: Yes

Ward (see link at the top of this page if you are not sure what ward you are in): 2
Daytime Phone: 605 431-9866

Evening Phone: 685 343-8727

Email Address: bhheat@rap.midco.net

Please list the specific committee(s) for which you are applying: Mechanical Board Renewal
Work and/or business experience related to the committee(s): Owner B & H Heating 18 Yrs

Education, license, certification, & experience: High School & Technical School for HVAC
Sheet Metal

Community involvement, activities, service organizations: Have been on this committee for
several years and would like to continue. Member of Black Hills Homebuilders

Additional information/qualifications relevant for the committee or committees to which you
are applying: Have worked in the Mechanical Contracting industry for 48 years



PW121311-21

Citizen Interest Application
Rapid City, South Dakota
Office of the Mayor

We encourage Rapid City citizens to volunteer to serve on boards, committees, and commissions.

y // Please print when completing this form. 7
Name: / % fﬂ % (o il / :

{Last) {First) (Middle)
Physical Address: Zj& / /’f/ﬁ’ % %,9/, /Z f f L </7 7 &’/
{Street) {Crry, Swate, Zip)
Mailing Address:
(If different than physical address)
City Resident: (,4)/ Yes { )No Ward: f

A map with ward information is available on the city website,
WWW.regov.org, under “Voter lnformﬁn

Daytime phOﬂ(Z % S/); 9%/' 47 )/ 7 Evening phone; Cell phond: é’ ) )7 // V/7 7 g
E-mail address: ///’ 74 /5/’ € @Wtf/ﬁ”f’é’ .17 //75’&///@ Coprn

Please list specific committee(s) for which you are applying: /%ﬂ ¢ éﬂ—ff/ </ %f ﬁd/

Work and/or business/experience relevant to the committee(s): Lk 4 /6/ w/??”’?a’%f@
As A 77ecintca é/?éf/%’/

Education, license, certification, and experience: /472 ﬁéf = et / /5:&;’/"@&/ "/%&%M 5‘?5/

Community involvement, activities, service organizations: %’)’/f‘w’?" % "’7/

Please list any additional information /qualifications re t for the committee /,s)/t; which are applying:
5 GLE At pz) Mf"?éﬁ; 67/ IJ Zﬂ(/)f‘”éd'/ J(Jw
For S mordns Sl

Please return the completed fornr'to the Rapid City Mayor’s Office at 300 Sixth Street, Rapid City, SD 57701 or fax to
605-394-6793. Citizen interest applications may also be completed online at www.rcgov.org.

This application will be kept on file for one year from the date received and will be considered when vacancies occur on the
committee(s) for which you applied.

Thank you for your intere ecogfing involved in Rapid City government. If you have questions, please contact the Mayor’s
Office at 605-394-41 : : '

7 z;/ =/
Signature Date

Updated: 08/25/2010
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

,,) Please print when .@p!eting this form. /
Name: (ﬁ{—/_—?/é%fﬂ f L F7 ;"’(‘O %/{ -
(Last) ' (First) g j ? , (e
Physical Address: [ [ {20 /% /9//% / o c/ % % ¢ S/ s 7707
. (Street) f 0 / (City, State, Zip)
Mailing Address: - % < X ﬁ'ﬁ / 3

(If different than physical address)

City Resident: ( )Yes (% No Ward:
A map with ward information is available on the city website,
www.rcgov.org, under “Voter Information.”

Daytime phone: 593/ 09 Cf Evening phone; {- 1 Cell phone: 37! oA 7
E-mail address: /W/ / ’%

Please list specific committee(s) for which you are applying: % ce / A = ,/

Work and/:zbusine s experience relevant to the committee(s): /f €¢ [ Hec ol ot /
Cowtr 7] O

ya . P4
Education, license, certification, and experience: % € F/ fee iy / . ﬁ/ e / a, /*,L&___
ic /W Xe‘ff*fe‘l p/a (’Mﬂfwcﬁ%f 7

Vad -~
Community involvernent, activities, service organizations;r C-l et € é p

Please list any additional information /qualifications relevant for the committee(s) to which you are applying:

Please return the completed form to the Rapid City Mayor’s Office at 300 Sixth Street, Rapid City, SD 57701 or fax to
605-394-6793. Citizen interest applications may also be completed online at www.regov.org.

This application will be kept on file for one year from the date received and will be censidered when vacancies occur on the
committee(s) for which you applied.

Please note that this form and all information provided may be subject to the open records laws of the State of South Dakota.

g involyed in Rapid City government. If you have questions, please,contact the Mayor’s
Z;Zél\ : (/g / /

Signature 7 Date / /[

Thank you for your interest.t
Office at 605-394-4110 g

Updated: 08/25/2010





